

## **Meeting Minutes Dos and Don'ts**

Taking minutes is a key role at any meeting. But it's often a function that's taken for granted. Anyone can take notes, right? Actually, meeting minutes play a key legal function, and it's important to take them correctly. Here are some notable dos and don'ts when it comes to taking minutes.

**Do** keep minutes at all general meetings and board meetings. If your group is incorporated, this is one way to maintain the legal protection the corporate shield gives to your officers.

**Do** keep minutes at any meeting where people vote. At committee meetings where there is no voting, you might choose to keep minutes for your records. But minutes are not required for legal purposes.

**Do** list where the meeting takes place, along with the time and date it starts.

**Do** list the number of attendees (approximate if the group is large) and whether a quorum is present.

**Do** format your notes to follow the agenda. If you don't normally create an agenda, you should. It makes the meeting more orderly, lets attendees know what to expect at the meeting, and makes taking minutes significantly easier.

**Do** record all motions and the outcome of votes.

**Do** be concise. It's not necessary to go on at length in the minutes; just record specific motions and votes, and key business.

**Don't** list the names of people who make and second motions. You might put individuals on the spot in case of a lawsuit. (And yes, it does happen.)

**Don't** detail the debate over an issue. In your formal notes, you just need the facts. Minutes should record what is *done* at meetings, not what is *said*.

**Don't** list the vote count. Outcome is enough.

**Don't** be shy about asking for clarification during the meeting to get a point straight in your notes.

**Don't** wait to type up the minutes from your notes. Do it the same day or the next day, while you still remember what occurred.



As on all matters of meeting procedure, Robert's Rules of Order offers information on taking proper minutes. A good reference that's easier to follow than simply reading Robert's Rules is Webster's New World Robert's Rules of Order, Simplified and Applied.

© 2014 School Family Media Inc. All Rights Reserved

Source- http://www.ptotoday.com/pto-today-articles/article/165?tmpl=component&layout=print

Template to download and use for minutes available at: <a href="https://www.nancysylvester.com/articles-scripts">https://www.nancysylvester.com/articles-scripts</a>

## **Treasurer's Report**

The treasurer's report informs members of financial activity for the past month. Present a "Monthly Treasurer's Report" at each meeting and present, for the chapter's approval, the bills to be paid in the next month. It should include

- the name of the organization
- the period which the report covers
- the cash balance at the beginning of the period
- the income received during the period
- the expenses paid during the period
- the cash balance at the end of the period
- the signature of the treasurer

After the chapter has reviewed your treasurer's report and verified that it is reconciled with the bank statement, a member moves to accept the treasurer's report. The motion is seconded and the club votes on the motion. If the motion is approved, the secretary enters the treasurer's report into the minutes. All bank statements, bills, monthly treasurer's reports, annual summary financial reports, and receipt books become part of the club's permanent records.

http://www.energizeinc.com/art/aselh.html

This site, and the PTO site reference at the end of the section on minutes, has great resources for volunteer leaders.